

## **Global Informational Session Details**

## Building Your Study Abroad Roadmap

Congrats! As a Salve Regina student, you're interested in an international experience during your undergrad. Students who attend a Global Informational Session, also known as a Global Info Session, make a BIG step towards making study abroad a reality.

To continue down your path towards a study abroad experience during your time with Salve Regina, kindly review the following information about our Global Info Sessions below:

- WHAT & WHY: Each session lasts 15-20 minutes (with a few minutes for Q&A) and provides an overview of the study abroad process and key considerations academic, personal, and financial as Salve students look into a study abroad experience, short-term or semester (or both).
  - Attendance at an info session doesn't not indicate commitment to any study abroad experience. Students who are just starting to think about studying abroad are welcome!
  - Any Salve student who wishes to move forward with a semester study abroad experience will be asked to attend one Global Info Session.
    - After Salve students have attended a Global Info Session, for the students who plan to pursue a semester study abroad experience, these individuals will receive one on one advising from the Assistant Director of Study Abroad.
- WHO: At least one global ambassador and/or the Assistant Director of Study Abroad.
  - Please see our global ambassador page (<u>salve.edu/study-abroad/global-ambassadors</u>) to learn more about this special group of study abroad alumni who dedicate their time to supporting their Salve peers begin the process of moving towards a study abroad experience.
- WHEN: The sessions are typically held <u>during the school year on Mondays Thursdays at 4pm in</u> <u>Drexel Hall\*</u>\* on days when there are classes in session and intermittently during the summer.
  - <u>\*\*Please refer to the The Global Info Session Linktree</u> (<u>linktr.ee/global\_salve\_info\_sessions</u>) with the most updated info sessions days/times.
    - Salve students can sign up ahead of time or walk in!
    - In the summer, Virtual Global Info Sessions happen (see the info session linktree above for session days/times).
    - Sessions are not held on breaks, holidays or professional days with no class.
- WHERE: In-Person Drexel Hall (the building with the flags outside across from Rogers Rec).
  - Students may participate in info sessions virtual or in-person outside of our office in mutual agreement with the global ambassador. Summer sessions are only virtual.

Salve students who are unable to attend an info session due to scheduling conflicts should reach out with their availability (days and specific time frames of availability) to our office (<u>studyabroad@salve.edu</u>). Please don't hesitate to reach out with any questions or inquiries related to study abroad.

For more resources and information about study abroad, please also refer to our Global Salve Linktree (linktr.ee/global\_salve)